
 

 
i 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA 
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD 
HAVANT 
HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX 
 

Telephone: 023 9247 4174 
Fax: 023 9248 0263 
Website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

 

 

 

GOVERNANCE, AUDIT AND FINANCE BOARD AGENDA 
 

Membership:      Councillor Briggs (Chairman) 
 
Councillors P Bains, Crellin, Hart, Milne, Patel, Smith K, Thomas, Inkster and 
Carpenter 
 

 

Meeting: Governance, Audit and Finance Board 

Date: Tuesday 28 January 2020 

Time: 5.30 pm 

Venue: Tournebury Room , Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, 
Havant PO9 2AX 

 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
David Brown 
Monitoring Officer 
 
20 January 2020 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Gregory 023 92446232 
 Email:  mark.gregory@havant.gov.uk 
 

  Page 

1  Apologies   
 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 
 

 

2  Minutes   
 

To confirm the minutes of the Governance and Audit 

Committee held on 27 November 2019. 
 
 

1 - 4 

3  Matters Arising   
 

 

4  Declarations of Interest    

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


 

 
ii 

 
5  Chairman's Report   

 
 

Scrutiny Challenge Sessions (Open to the public) 
 

 

6  Serving You - Challenge Session (Presentation)   
 

 

7  Exclusion of the Press and Public   
 
The Board is asked to consider whether to pass a resolution 
excluding the public from the meeting during consideration of any of 
the items on the agenda.  If members wish to do so then this could 
be achieved by passing the following resolution.  Members are not 
required to pass the resolution but the Interim Head of Legal 
recommends this as to the items set out below. 
 
That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the items headed and numbered as below because: 

  
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the 
nature of the proceedings, that if members of the public were present 
during that item there would be disclosure to them of exempt 
information of the descriptions specified in paragraphs of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 1972 
shown against the heading in question; and 
 
in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 
 
Item 8    Budget Update 

(Paragraph 3) 
 
Item 9 Corporate Services Contract 
 (Paragraph 3) 
 
 
Paragraph 3   Information relating to the financial or business 

affairs of any particular person (including the 
authority holding that information) 

 
 

 

Scrutiny Challenge Sessions (Closed to the Public) 
 

 

8  Budget Update (Presentation)   
 

 

9  Corporate Services Contract (Presentation)   
 

 

 



 

 
iii 

 GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO 
 

No Smoking Policy 
 

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.  
 

Parking 
 

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza. 
 

http://www.havant.gov.uk/


 

 
iv 

 

Public 
Service 
Plaza 



  1 
Governance, Audit and Finance Board 

27 November 2019 
 
 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
At a meeting of the Governance, Audit and Finance Board held on 27 November 
2019 
 
Present  
 
Councillor Briggs (Chairman) 
 
Councillors  P Bains, Crellin, Hart, Inkster and Patel 
 
Other Councillors Present: 
 
Councillor(s): Turner and Wilson 
 
22 Apologies  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Milne, Smith and 
Thomas. 
 

23 Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Governance, Audit and Finance Board held 
on 318 September 2019 were agreed as a correct record and signed by the 
Chairman subject to the inclusion of Councillor Inkster in the attendance list and 
the following amendment: 
 
Minute 16 – the reference to “Development Management Committee” to be 
amended to read “Governance, Audit and Finance Board” 
 

24 Matters Arising  
 
Minute 20 – Internal Audit Progress Report 
 
With regard to the problems relating to obtaining information from CAPITA 
reported at the meeting of the Board held on 24 July 2019, the Board was 
advised that the scope had now been finalised and processes put in place to 
alert the Council if there was any delay in receiving the requested information. 
The Board was assured that it would be advised if the problem persisted. 
 

25 Declarations of Interest  
 
The Monitoring Officer advised that as the report of the Members’ 
Remuneration Panel recommended the introduction of a Special Responsibility 
Allowance for the role of the Mayor, the Deputy Mayor might wish to consider 
declaring an interest. In view of this advice, Councillor Bains declared an 
interest as he was the Deputy Mayor and Mayor elect from next May. 
 
It was acknowledged that although there was also a proposed change to the 
Leader of the Council’s Special Responsibility Allowance, the Leader of was not 
a member of the Board and was not therefore, required to declare an interest. Page 1

Agenda Item 2



  2 
Governance, Audit and Finance Board 

27 November 2019 
 
 

 
26 Chairman's Report  

 
The Chairman reported that he had agreed to change the order of the items of 
the agenda so that the item relating to councillors allowances would be dealt 
with last. 
 

27 Housing Subsidy Claims  
 
Further to minute 41/12/2018 the Board received a presentation by the head of 
Customer Services on the Housing Subsidy Claim Service. The Head of 
Customer Service answered any questions raised.  

 

The Board was advised that a copy of the presentation would be sent to all 
members of the Board after the meeting. 
 

28 Internal Audit Progress Report  
 
The Committee considered the progress report presented by Antony Harvey of 
the Southern Internal Audit Partnership, who joined the meeting for the debate 
on this item and answered member’s questions in connection with the report. 
 
The paper provided an update on the progress of internal audit activity 
completed in accordance with the approved audit plan, and summarised the 
status of ‘live’ reports.  
 
The Committee were informed that the internal auditors remained confident that 
all outstanding work would be completed within agreed timescales. 
 
RESOLVED that the Internal Audit Progress Report reflecting progress to 31 
October 2019 be noted. 
 

29 Current Work Programme  
 
The Board considered changes to its work programme for 2019/20. 
 
It was noted that the CAPITA scrutiny scheduled for 18 December 2019 would 
only take place if the reports were available for this meeting. 
 
RESOLVED that the work programme attached as Appendix A to these 
minutes be approved. 
 
 

30 Report of the Members' Remuneration Panel  
 

Page 2



  3 
Governance, Audit and Finance Board 

27 November 2019 
 
 

(Councillor Bains left during consideration of this item) 
 
The Board considered a report from the Members’ Remuneration Panel setting 
out its findings and recommendations following a scrutiny review of the 
Councillors’ Allowances Scheme. The Leader of the Council (“the Leader”) and 
the Cabinet Lead for Finance and Coastal Communities (“the Cabinet Lead”) 
were invited to join the meeting. 
  
The Board noted the following amendments to the report 
  
Schedule 1 
 
The Chairman of Joint Human Resources Committee Allowance to be 
amended to read £3,643” 
 
The Chairman of the Licensing Committee Allowance to be amended to read 
“£1,116” 
 
The Chairman of the Members’ Remuneration Panel introduced the report. She 
advised that the Panel’s main consideration was to ensure that the Leaders 
Special Responsibility Allowance (SRA) reflected the duties, responsibilities 
and workload attached to this post.  
 
With regard to the the Mayoral post, the Panel had been asked to look into the 
possibility of creating an SRA for this post and its recommendations. The Panel 
had evaluated the post and included it within their recommendations. 

 
The Leader declined to comment on the proposed changes to the leader’s 
allowance. However, he submitted the following comments regarding the 
remainder of report: 
 
(a)         he acknowledged that it was difficult to calculate an allowance for a 

post that reflected the duties and responsibilities attached to it and at 
the same time take into account that the post was voluntary and not 
expected to receive its full commercial value; 

 
 (b) he emphasised that the levels or existence of Basic or Special 

Responsibility Allowances (SRAs) were not the driving force in 
becoming a councillor or accepting an SRA post; 

  
(c) He preferred to have some flexibility in the councillors’ allowance 

scheme, which would enable him to afford to appoint Cabinet Leads or 
Assistance Cabinet Leads when needed; 

 
(d) he considered that the position of the Mayor should not receive a 

special responsibility allowance for the following reasons: 
 
 (i) to be appointed Mayor should be considered as a reward in 

itself; 
 

Page 3



  4 
Governance, Audit and Finance Board 

27 November 2019 
 
 

 (ii) the Mayor already received an allowance of £3,000 under 
Section 3(5) of the Local Government Act 1972 to enable him 
to meet the expenses of the office; 

 
 (iii) the operation costs (e.g. mayoral duties, secretarial costs etc.) 

of a Mayor was currently approximately £100,000 per annum; 
and 

 
 (iv) the proposed additional allowance would hinder his flexibility to 

afford any new SRA posts and his long term aim for succession 
planning. 

 
The Cabinet Lead supported the views of the Leader and emphasised that the 
position of the Mayor should be viewed as an honour. She reminded the Board 
that matter had been considered before and rejected. She advised that she had 
no objections to the other changes recommended by the Panel. 

   
The Chairman drew the Cabinet Lead’s attention to the fact even without the 
introduction of an SRA for the Mayor, the changes would result in an increase 
of £19,085 and asked if this was acceptable. The Cabinet Lead advised that 
although she was not happy about any additional expenditure, she would look 
into ways of accommodating the proposed increases, if the revised scheme 
was agreed. 
 
The Board considered the report and the views of the Leader and Cabinet Lead 
in detail. The Board considered that whilst it was prepared to accept an 
increase in the Leader’s SRA, it could not support an SRA for the Mayor for the 
reasons given by the Leader and Cabinet Lead and therefore agreed that the 
proposed SRA for the Mayor be deleted from the Councillors’ Allowance 
Scheme.  
 
It was therefore  
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet be requested to recommend the Council to adopt 
the Councillors’ Allowance Scheme attached as Appendix B to these minutes.
  
 

 
The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 5.50 pm 

 
 
 

 
…………………………… 

 
Chairman 

Page 4


	Agenda
	2 Minutes

